

AAQIB TALLAH

Dedicated and driven HSE professional with **5** years of experience. NEBOSH IGC & IOSH certificates with transferrable Iqama, committed to ensuring the safety and security of the people in the workplace by establishing and providing procedures and policies for a safe working environment with excellent interpersonal skills for working to deadlines.

Work History

HSE Officer, 12/2021 - 04/2022

EU Group Security Services, Doha, Qatar

Responsibilities

- Conduct workplace inspection.
- Enforcement of PTW system.
- Prepare HSE reports.
- Inspect scaffolding, fire extinguisher, tools and equipment.
- Accident investigation and reporting.
- Participate in weekly meeting.
- Reporting and communication of all weekly/Monthly safety activities/performance to management.
- TBT to employees.
- Monitor Fire Alarm System.

Safety Officer, 01/2020 – 11/2021

ICI Soda Ash, Khewra, Pakistan

Responsibilities

- Conducting safety induction.
- Preparing RA and HSE checklist.
- Plant inspection.
- Workplace monitoring.
- Routinely HSE Reporting.
- Conduct Housekeeping audits.
- Assist in accident and incident investigation.
- PTW Audit.
- Fire Drills.
- TBT to Workers.



Riyadh, KSA



+966 510969859



Aaqibraja18@gmail.com

Iqama Status – Transferable

Qualification

- Electrical engineering in electronics , BUIC 07/ 2017.
- High School Diploma, 3/2013 Kallar Kahar Science College.
- Associate of Science, 7/2011 P.M.D.C Model High school Khewra.

Professional Certifications

- NEBOSH IGC
- IOSH Managing Safely
- Managing Health Safety at Work Places
- Civil Defence training in First Aid.
- Hazard Identification Safety Course
- Risk Assessment Safety Course
- Job Safety Analysis Safety Course
- Confined Space Safety Course
- H2S Safety Course

Skills

- Computer Skill
- Communication skills
- Organizational skills
- Observation skills
- Problem solving and decision making
- Recordkeeping
- Work place inspection
- Risk assessment
- Job safety analysis

HSE Officer, 03/2017 - 12/2019

Almabani General Contractors co, Jeddah, KSA

Responsibilities

- Advice and assist management in compliance of the project HSE requirements.
- Conduct HSE related trainings.
- Prepare RA / JSA and safety documents.
- Ensure compliance of safety working procedures and practices throughout the activities.
- Workplace inspection to identify unsafe conditions and acts.
- Identify high risk activities and develop mitigation methodologies.
- Respond to employee's HSE concerns.
- Monitor and review PTW system.
- Establish and implement emergency response plan.